
CATT TO ORDER

ROLL CATT

PTEDGE OF ATTEGIANCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - February 22,2O2L
Vouchers - February 77 ,2O2tthru March 11, 2021
Treasurer Report - February 2027
Payroll Summary - February 25,2027, and March 5 and 11, 2021

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the agenda for
any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City
Cou ncil does not ta ke any action or make any decisions d uring public com ment. To request Council action during the
Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Stibnite Advisory Committee - Gene Tyler

Mountain Waterworks - Mike Woodworth

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 21-06 Resolution 2O2L-O02 Fair Housing Month Proclamation

AB 21-07 Resolution 2O2I-OO3 Arbor Day Proclamation

AB 21-08 Everett Street Name Discrepancy

AB 21-09 April City Council Meeting Date

AB 21-10 Donnelly Public Library Use of City Property

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, April 19,2O2L

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.

0l/15/2021 City Council Agenda

AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, March t5,2O2l at 6:00pm
Donnelly Community Center
169 Halferty Street, Donnelly



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

City Council Meeting on

Monday, February 22,2021 at 6:00p.m.
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Council President Davenport at 6:00 p.m

Roll Call: Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember Henggeler,
Councilmember Bergquist, and City Clerk Clemens present. Mayor Dorris 6:14 p.m.

Council President Davenport lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Minshall, 2nd bv Henggeler to acce pt the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

PUBI.IC COMMENT
Council President Davenport asked for any public comment

No public comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Stibnite Advisory Committee, Gene Tyler, updated on Midas Gold name change to Perpetua
Resources, Stibnite Brant application, visit to site.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

None

WORKSHOP

City Fees

February 22 2021
City Council Mceting Minutes

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet



ADJOU RN M ENT

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Henggeler to adjourn until next regularly scheduled meeting
March 15, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes).

Motion ca rried.

Adjourned at 7:41 p.m.

AfiEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

l'cbruaq 22 2021

Cit!' Council MeetinS Minutes

2



03/10/21
11:03:17

CITI OF DONNEI,I,!

clair Delail! by Eosted Date
Foi clair. rr@ 02/1,1/2! to o3/ro/27

1of 6

aP100v

vendor f /x@/
hwoice l/Inv Date/Description PO I Fund Or9 Acct

cash
object Ploj Account

5193 139575 323 AMERttttI.E, IJa
153 E .rordan Street Quit Cl.i! fr6 Fire Dept

1 L33 O3/OL/2L 153 E .rotdln stleet P!ot!.ty
Iotal for vendo. r

19.50

19.50

5213 -995818 170 ADOBE SYSTEMS INC.

I 7361501192 O3l08/21 M.!ch s€rice
T6t!1 f6r v.hdor

5203 139?15 8 TNAJ,YIICA,, I,ABORATORIES, INC

Tot.l C6lifon Bacteri!
1, 79754 02/29/21 Iot.l Colifom Bacteri.

Total fot vendor

1a.99
14.9'

1{ .99

19.50

51.00

5,598.00

129.01

83 99

10 41100 620

10 11100 520

51

10190

10100

1010051.00
51.00

5205 139725 12 BrACX rlornrrArN SOFTHARE

&nur1 Dinten&ce fees
1 26619 O3/O!/27 h! 3oftYar€
2 26619 O3/oL/21 btr loftyare
3 25619 O3/O1/21 bn loftyale

T6t.l f6f v.hd6r

5204 139735 14 AOISE OETICE EourpMElrr

Co!,i€! lainteDace
1 IN2510829 03/01/21 copier Gintenace - Feb

2 IN25{0829 O3/or/21 copr.x iaintenace - ae},

3 IN2540829 O3/OI/2L c.Piet Minten.ce - F.b
Total fo! vendo!

4,244.70
1, 979. {0

329.90

5,598.00

10

51

41100

41100

41100

627

627

627

10100

10100

10100

620

620

620

11 .41

45. 15

6.4{
129.01

41100

41100

41100

611

511

611

10100

10100

10100

5211 -995718 20 C,ARBONTTE

cdrPute! bacLuP

1 2027 O3/1O/21 cdrputer backup
2 2O2l O3/1O/21 corputer bacLup

3 2021 03/10/21 colputer bacLup

5{.50
2s.20

4 .19
83_99

{1100
41100

41100

10190

10190

10190

1o

51

52

10

5t
52

Iotal for vendor

Ove! sPent expenditure

43a00 560



03/LO/2r
11:03:1?

CITY OF DONNEI,IY

cl.in Det!i13 by posted Date
Fo! cI.iE f16 02/71/21 ro 03/LO/2t

2ot6

Ove! 6tEnt exFnditure

vendor a/N@/
hwoice *,/Inw Date/De6cription PO * Fund olg Acct

C..h
obj.ct Proj Accout

5200 139605 257 CASCTDE CARDTURE

BiUi!9
1 2Lo2-2509O 02108/21 Equilcant Rep.ir supplies
2 2102.-25313 02/24/21 lce tGlt
3 2102-25315 02/21/21 Brrte.iLe.

15.98
29.98
9.99

55.95

10

10

10

43010

43010

41100

432

129

605

10100

10100

10100
Total fo. vendor:

Tot.l for v.ndo!

Total fo! v.ndor

55.95

376.00

84.55

375_00

37s.00

3?5.00

118.40

4 37 .50

118.40
114.40

5192 -995428 29 CITY OF DONNELI-Y - WATER

tlater Billing/Sere!-370 N- xain-249 Colbet Ia.
I 02252027 O2/2s/2r rebtuary
2 02252021 O2/25/2r Febrraa 3?0 N_ Main St.eet

Total for ven.tor

3a0.oo
36.00

376.00

44300

44300

415

415

10100

10100

1o

10

10

51

51 41100 360

51 43{00 462

10 43010 429

5194 139615 202 CTC BUSTNESS

1 03012021 03/01/21 telephone-Ma.
2 o3or2021 03/01/21 telephone-t{a!
3 O3O12O27 03/30/21 tel.phone-Iar

Total for Vendor

55 .12

4 .20
8a.55

41100

41100

41100

431

431

431

10100

10100

10100

5199 139625 2?2 DRAICE DIVERSIFIED LI'
Monthly xater Systo oPelatronal se*ices

! 942 O3/O1/21 t{ate! Sy3tem Seryices Febdaly
r4onthly COIlrrnrcI FEE

5195 139635 149 DITBOTS

1 IN-208!325 O2/22/2L ctt6t crl

10100

10100

10100

5212 139?45 311 DYRUD CONSTRUCTION

scrapinq/clearing ice f!6 loads
t 2O2O-731 02128121 scrlpiDs Roads

Tot.I fof v.ndo!
{3?.50

43r.50



03/LO/2L
11:03:1?

CI1Y OF DONIIELLY

Clain D.tail. by Po.ted Date
For craiE frd 02/71/21 ro O3/ao/2L

3of6
AP100V

or€! lP€nt exp€nditure

vendor */Nft/
Invoice */hv Date/Descril,tion PO I Fund o!9 Acct

C.!h
object Ploj Accout

521{ -99580E 306 ENABI,ING EI,ET'ENTS, INC

Bro.d Bad ttrt€h.t s.aice/Plrq) Sylta
1 D156131 O3l1ol21 xalch s€Fic.s

totr! for v.n ior

34.00

34 o0

3{.00
51 41100 437 10190

5206 139755 53 rCRr.P

Ft 2021 2nd payrEnt
! 02041-2021 03/01/21 general Ii&ility
2 o2OlA-202L 03/01/21 Eenerar Iiability
3 02041-2021 03/01/21 gene.at liability

2,112.05
1,121,10

18?.85

3,757.00total fo! vendo!

3, 757. O0

1,202.84

1,39L _ 20

10

51

{1100
41100

41100

510

510

510

10100

10100

10100

5196

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

1o

11

12

13

14

139685 65 IDAIIO POIIER

Billing - Febtualy
2205611944 02/11/21 city llall / M.intenance
2205677988 O2/\7/2a city HaIf / y.ibten.nce
22o56119ag O2/L7/21 city E.Il / r4ainteD&ce
2204031223 0211?/21 corfrBity cent.r
2201629405 02/22/21 ,Kio.t / Aest trre.
2206016550 02/11/21 Fire P$rq
2200223291 0211?/21 ialte. Supply
22019100?8 02 / 11 / 2L Str.et Light..
22062282L! 02/17/21 tc.:L^ stleet Liqhts
22073651A5 02/17/21 lllN 9t tP
22O1113L98 O2/17/2t DDC *3
2207193590 02119121 cap no.t site

Tot.l for vendor:

105.90

5?.95
12.65

L52.14
7.26

294.35

128.01
96-3?

230_54

97 .12
10.44

L,2O2 . A4

10

51

52

10

1o

51

51

10

10

51

10

10

51

10

{16
416

416

416

115

1\6
116

416

416

416

a16

{51

41100

41100

41100

41100

43010

{1100
41100

43010

43010

41100

{4300
rrr10o

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5207 139?65 155 TAXESIiOAE DISEOSAT

1 03012021 O3/OL/21 Dec/J^ t!.!h plckup
2 252762A\ 03/01/21 Declr.n DDc t.!!h

tot.I for vendor

1,214.15
tL2 . t5
L,391.2O

41100

4 4300

1',1,1

41{
10100

10100



03/1,O /21
11:03:17

. CITY OF DONNEII,Y

Ct.i! Det.ilr by Polted D.te
Fo! cl.itu tr6 02/71/2r, ro O3/ao/2r

4of6
AP10olf

ove! lpent er.f€nditule

vehdor f /N.c/
hwoice f ,/Inv Dat./D.lcsiptioo Po I F6d org Lct

C.rh
obj.ct Ploj 

^ccoEt

5215 -99S1AE 216 MrCRoSOrr

business.lsenti.I enait - @yo! a council cob€r!
I E010oDQQ5M 03/04l21 .EiI !.nice

Total for veDdo!
37.48

62 .4a

519? 1396aS 86 t CCArr DETTVERy SERVTCE

DeliweEy Seryice
L 2020-1336 o2/2A/2L ruboi. ch@ic.I containe!!

Total fot vendor:

5215 -995?9E 216 MICROSOFT

Office 365 sub.cription
1 E1ooDQTBL 03/04/21 Offl.. 355

5191 110565 319 I{TT,ESTONE CONSTRUCTTON GROUP rr4
wATER SYSTEM ltrFlowerent Project-Phale II Plleht No.2

1 Patrcnt ,2 11/30/20 Contr.cto!'! Ap,ptication I
T6trl f6r v.nd6r:

5190 1105?5 153 UOUlil:fAIN lrArERr{ORXS

TaATER SlStEl{ Irqr.ow@nt Project-Phale II
I 5314 Ol/3r/21 RPR Serice!

Total for ven lor

90.00

25. OO

25.00

3? .84

175.202 .9A

240.OO

90.00
90.00

240.00
2r10. o0

332 50

332.50

o 51 43400 462

10 41100 620

10 41100 620

60 43400 358

6o ,t3400 358

52 41100 541

10 rl41o0 n 1

10190

10190

10125

10125

10100

10100

t15,202.94
tt3,202.94

5208 1397?5 154 NORAH I,AKE FECRE.ATTONAI, SETIER i
Contract S€.er sedice

I O3O12O2| 03/01/21 Cont.act uarch
Total fot vendor

a,800.00

4,800.0O
a.80o.oo

332.505198 139655 105 PRTmSHOP r,ECAr,L

Carpglound and Boat Dock Envelops
1 5632 O2/r5/2L E^eetoF€s

Total for Vendor:

10100



o3/1O/21
11:03:17

CTIY OE DONNE'-,-Y

CI.in DetaiL! by Port.d D.tc
For c1.iro tx6lt O2/L7/21 to O3/Lo/2a

ove. spnt expend-itule

Po I rund olE Acct
C.!h

objGct Proj Accout

5201

7

8

11

5210 139r9S 123 STATE rtrSURtt{CE Et litD

inatalhht fo! yorl cory-adlust@nt
L 21531431 o2/rB/2L aotll cW

139665 120 STNCIAIF, FrJET ttACK (StIl(EA)

Total fo! vendo!

Feb 02128121 BacLno€

Feb 02l28l21 skid.teer
feb credit O2/2A/2t ctedi,r:

292.29
226.86

-3.56
515.59

10

10

10

r3010

4 3010

{3olo

10100

10100

10100

515. 5 9

83.70

755.00

81.99

68.00
68.00

10100

10100

10190

442

483

481

437

431

131

5209 139785 150 SPARXr,rGrit

Intehet sedices
1 03012021 03/01/21 inrehet -Feb/laar
2 O3OL2O2I 03/01/21 internet-Feb/xar
3 03012021 03/01121 intetuet-Feb/Ma!

lot.I for venclo!

5t.ao
25.11
4.19

83.?O

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

10

51

5211 139805 219 f.O_ ENGTNEET.S

2 16005r-31 03/08/21 EnEineeling Plofellion.l se

fot.I for verdo!

52lA -99516E 13a USPS

l.raifing PI&s for cody Drape!
1 012140 O3l04/21 Postage-cody Dr.Fr PIan.

Total lor vendor

Total fo! vendo!

755.00

?55.00

10 a1010 250

1o {1100 3t0

10 {1100 34181.99
81- 99

5202 L39595 209 YoRGASON rAX OaI'ICES plL 255.00
LgaI Seryices

2 2o2a.-Feb O3/gr/21 &alLlcotx..pon ience 255.00 10 41100 32O 1O1OO

Totrl fo! v.ndor: 255.00

I of CI.in 29 totrl: L97,2\6.51
Iot!1 El.ctlonic CI.iD! 553.85

Tot.ltfon-ElectronicCIaiD, L96562-12
rr lhis retbrt tus by claii Port6d D.te, rhich i. . sy.teh geDelatod !i.Id th.t .Irry! !hoy! th. &t. oh ehich the cl!i! r!!
acLu.IIy tbsted in the 3y5t6. If . Cl,.ir v.. cancelled .nd re-portod, th. polt.d d.te ,i1I lhoy Ir o! the d.rte it yar !e--ID!tcd.

vendor l/N@/
Inwoice l/Inv Date/De!cription

68.00



03/10 /21
11:03:49

CIT! OF DOIiIIIEI,LY

st.t@nt of E p€nditure - Budg.t er. Actu.l ReIDrt
For th. AccoEtiDg Peliod: 2 / 21

1of8
B100

Account object vlD
Cutent Avail.ble t
Appropriation Appiopriation Comltted

I1OOO GENBRA,, GOVERNXEIrT

41O10 P.rlonne1
110 offi.ce wageg

111 Coucil raaget

112 r{.yo! D.Ee.
210 E .Ith
211 Vilion
220 Social security/rtbdicale
230 PERSI

250 UnelE Iotnent IDsurancc
260 llo!ke.! Cotr!:ensation
290 Dental

Accout Totrt:

3t*
a2s

21 \

39r
3{r
30x

18t
36*

2, 558.80
'780.00

260.00

399.10
o.oo

216. O1

397.33
19. 5r
63.00
24.10

4,788.58

0.00
0.00
0.00

105.00

o. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

216.23
0.00
o. oo

109.0t
0.00
0.00
0.00

128.30
0.00
0.00
o. oo

4{1.69
32.89
0.00

33.00
0.00

251.75

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1.383.93

14,932.90
3, 900 _ Oo

1,300. o0

1,995.53
0.00

1,539.87
2.123.10

88.60
63.O0

123.50

26,066.4O

39,838_00

9, 360.00
3.120.00
9, 450.00

305.00
3, t43. O0

6,19{. O0

293.00
133.00

69a.00
73,335,00

39,838.00
9,360.00
3,120 . OO

9, 450.00
306.00

3,943.00
6,194.00

293.00
133.00

698.00
73, 335.00

41100

220 Social seculityllredic.re
250 Unenqrlo!,tiEnt Insu.ance
310 Auatit , Accouting S.flj.ce!
320 Attorney/lagal Fe.!
321 EcoDdic DevelotDnt
330 Contr.ct - P1aming r zoning
340 Contlact L!bo!
311 PasE 1:hru Charge!
414 solid t 3te couection
416 Electlic a Gas

431 City HaU Ret8i! r rbint
436 CelI Phone lrayo!/Mainten.nce
437 telephon., Telecmuni*tion!
155 Sign6
510 In8urance - Lia.bility
520 Dues r Fe€s

530 Publications- NeraplFr
550 aravel ReiEbura@nt
551 Traiiing a Education
552 U.als r Enteltailrent
605 Office Supplie5
511 Copier rlaintenace
513 IT - cdpute.

615 cra.t sriting
520 Softrale - Net
521 SoftYare l,Lintenance Fees
700 c.pital Inplowernt!
930 Reconcili.t.ion Discr.plncie3
970 G. t E*penle

accoEt Tot.I:

to2
10

1 ,223
L,620

o

0

2,954
2,213

0

1.3?1
316

o

561

0

2,112
8

512

209

o

o

1, {31
321

0

,io

o

559

0

215

o

0

L9,225.

0.00
0.00

1,22s . OO

8, O0o.0o

2, O00.00

4,000.00
15,000 _ O0

4r700.00
100.00

3,200.00
2,800.00
t,500.00
1,350.00
1,000.00
4,884 _ O0

1r000.00
900.00
900.00

1,200.00
300.00

2,000 _ 0o

500.00
s00.00
650.00

3,000.00
2,000.00
5,20O.00
4,000.00

10.00
s00.00

75,419.00

0.o0
0.00

4.225 .OO

8,000.00
2,000.00
4,000.00

15,000. O0

{,?00.00
100.00

3,200.00
2,800.00
1,500.00
1,350.00
1,000.00
{,884. O0

1,000.00
900.00
900. o0

1,200.00
300_00

2,000.00
500.00
500.00

650.00

3,000.00
2,000 _ 00

5,200.00
4,000.00

10.00
500.00

?5, {19.00

-102 .13

-10.23
0.00

6,380_00
2,000. o0

{,000.00
12,041.90
2,426.93

100.00
1, a2a. a0

2,4A3.65
1,500.00

7AA _ 75

1,000.00
2,141.9s

992 . OO

387.80
590.70

1,200.00
300.00
s58.20
L12.25
500.00

509_40

3,000.00
1,430.7'l
5,200.00
3,1s3 -22

10.00
500.00

56.193.61

100 *
20t

20r
a8t

{3t
11 t

50$
1t

57t
23*

72\
65r

28\

25t

.43

.00

.00

.00

.00
10

o7

00

20

35

00

25

o0

05

0o

20

30

00

00

80

74

o0

60

00

23

00

18

00

00

33

Account Group Total 6,712 .51 45,292,L3 148,754.00 1{8,754_OO 103.451_87 30 *

24,905.10
5, a60.00
1,820.00
1 , 454 .41

306.00
2,4O3.13
4/ 0?0.50

204.40

?0.00
57{ .50

41,269.20



03/1.O/2L

11 :03:4 9

CIIY OF DONNELIY

staleftnt of Expenditure - Budget v.. Actual ietDrt
Eor the AccoutinE Pe!io<l: 2 / 21

2ofa
B100

Accouht object YtD

Curlent Avail,abfe t
eppropliation Appropriation Comitteat

42000 Pub1ic slfety
a2000 Public Satety

456 signs
900 Public saf€ty

Accost Total

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
219.18

219 _ 18

500.00
2,500.00
3,000. o0

500.00
2,500. o0

3,000 _ 00

s00.00
2,280 _82

2 ,7AO .82

Accout Ctoup Iot.l:
!3000 Public xo!L!

43010 Ro.d! rnd Stret!
116 Roacls a Stroet lllgeB
118 Snd R.[d!L rlagc.
210 lrcllth
220 Social Securitynr.dic.re
230 PERSI

250 oDcryloyrnt In3urace
260 io.ters corpen!.tion
290 ErGnt.I

3ao contlact rabor
416 Electlic r Ga3

429 Snd Reooval xaintenance
a30 Ro.d r street xaintenece
432 BuildihE lrep.ils r r,iainten.he
a3a Equip. r,Lint.in&ce
{35 EquiFEnt ,-.3e P.lmnt
454 Street scaPe

455 Sid,eyall, Curb, Gutter raintelaDc€
456 Sigra
a6O $'aU t@1!, EquiFae.
461 Shop Mi.c Supt li6!
a?O rru.t lbat@nt
441 Fuel Gaa

482 Diesel - Finte!
aa3 Diesel - Src!
520 Due. a Fa!
530 Publicltion!- NerltEtEr
553 clothing Reirnbu4.rent
700 C.pital Iry.ow@nts
9oo Pdrlic safety
970 cr.nt ExIEnlG

Account Total:

0.00 219.18 3, 000.00 3,000.00 2,140.42

1?r
79r
21 t
39t
2At
12r
38r
20t

30r

41 r

14r
8t

39r
19*
40t

15r

17t

Accouht croup totll:
44000 omEa

a{100 Perks .nd llGcre.tion
117 Plrt t Rec Il Ee.
119 Airpo4 l.la.int |l.9.3
210 fl..Ith
220 social seolityllrediclre
230 PERSI

250 un algfo!reDt In6u.ece
260 llorlcr! cdp€nsatioD

2.214 .11

320.60
242.06
193. 96

205.53
t4 .07

208.00

15,310. O0

2,100.00
3, 158.00

1, 121_ 00

1,870. O0

452.00
/r30.00

537.15
3, 137.03

521.16
3a9.91

382. {1
3/t.91

169.20
12. a1

0.00
0.00

525.94
0.o0
o.o0
o.o0
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

32L.70
3{-11
0.00

105.93

339.55
248.04

o. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,913.L5

0.00
0. o0

0- 00

o.o0
o.00
0.00

204.00

7,943.15 31,781.81 186,201.0O 185,201.00 154,41t.19 1? t

5,211.0O
11,876. 68

1,922 . 01

1,30?.20
1,565.09

85_?6

469.20

118.95
0.00

1,099.83
603.?5

0.00
0.00

1,935. a3

0.00
815.60

0_00

0. o0

340.68
ao _62

0.00
531.76
615.17
4A0.63

0.00
0.00
0_00

2,559 .99

0.00
0.00

31, ?81.81

31,20{ .00
1a, 94{ .00
8,007 - 00

3,388 _ O0

5,590.00
?35.00

1/251.00
582.00

1,000.00
{, oo0.00

10,000.00
7,200.oo
3,500 _ 00

6,500.00
15,000.00
2,000. o0

3,000.00
s00.00

2, 500.00
500.00

7, OO0. O0

1, 600.00
3,200.00
1,200.00

100.00

100.00

500.00
1?,500.00

3, 600.00

30,000.00
185,201_00

31,204.00
1{, 94{ .00

8,007.00
3,348. O0

5,590. O0

735-00

1,251.00
s82.00

1,000.0o
4,000.00

10,000.00
,,200.00
3,500.00
6,500.00

15,000 _ 00

2,000 - o0

3,000. o0

500.00
2, 500.0O

500. oo

7,000.00
1,600.00
3,200.00
1,200.00

100.00

100.00

500.00
17, 500.00

3,600.00
30,000.00

186,201 .00

15, 310. O0

2,100.0o
3, 1s8.00
!, L21 . OO

1,8?O _ O0

152.00
/r30.00

23,993.00
3, 061 .32
6,084.93
2, 080.80
4 , O24 .9!

618.21

781.80
,163.05

1,000. oo

2,900 .17
9,396.25
1 ,200.0o
3,500 _ 00

{,564-1?
15,000.00
1,183.r0
3, 000.00

500.00
2.159 .32

r59.38
?, o0o.0o

968.21

2,541.43
119.37

100.00

100.00

500.00
14,840.01

3, 600.00
30,000. o0

15{,419.19

13, 095.23
1.719.40
2,875.94

927 _O4

1,561_11
43?. 93

222 00

1O GEI{IR4L

1,t t
15t

11 r



03/10/21
11:03: t9

CITY OF DONNE'-I-Y

Stateent of ExtEnditure - BudEet vc. Aelu.I Reporr
Fo! the Accouting Periodr 2 / 21

3of8
8100

accost object YTD

Origin.I cu!.ent Avail.ble *
APPloPriation AF,propliation Comitted

290

!38
450

451

452

453

456

460

700

900

923

City ParL lryrolEmrt.
Facquet Coult ll.int.nece
Caryground/Bo.tdocr .int.nec.
City Part I'laintcn&c.
Relt &../!aiost lraintGn&c.
Si9n!
Sutl Tool!. EquiFEn
Capi,t.I Iryroverentt

Aipolt x.inten.nce
account rotll:

3*

36r

a0t
230 r

31 *

0.00
0.00
0.00

123.20
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

331,20

17,45
0_ 00

0.00
2L9.12

31.16
o.oo

2ra.46
0.00

31, t59 .7 9

5,755.65
0.00

43,843.83

256.00
14.000.00

3, 500.00
5, 000.00
1,000.00

500.00
500.00

2,000 _ 00

85.000. o0

2,500.00
3, s00.00

!42,291 .OO

256.00
14,000. o0

3, 50O.0O

5, 000.00
1, O00.00

500.00
600_o0

2,000. o0

85,000.00
2,500.00
3, 500.00

r12,291 .OO

234.s5
14.000.00
3,500.00
4,18L.2A

965.24
500.00
381.54

2,000.00
s0, 8{0.21

-3,255.56
3,500.00

98, {53.17

41{ solid ,a!t. collection
{15 Lrt.r &d S€Er
416 El€ctric E G.s
432 Building l{.p.ir! E x.iDt€hlnce
?00 C.pital Iryrowerent6
960 solid a.rte lt&!fe! Sj.t. ,

&count lot.l:

112.45

3?6.0O

110.56
{9. 90

0.00
0.00

6a8.91

s55. 63

1,840,00
750.94

91.41
0.00
o.o0

3,292.14

1, 600.00
4,100. o0

300.00
2,000.0o
4,000.00

500.00
12,500.00

1, 600.00
a, 100.00

300.00
2,000.00
r,000.00

500.00
12,500.00

35r

250 i
5t

26*

1,033.37
2,220.O0

-450.98
1,905.13
4,000.00

500.00
9,207 .52

9A0.11

15,095.77
4?, 136, 31

124.429.43
154,791 .OO

492,152.0O
154,197.OO

492,152 _OO

107, 660 _ 69

368, 322 _ 57

30*
259

Account Gloup Total
Fud Total



03/LO/2r
11:03: {9

CITY OF DONNEI,',Y

St.t@nt of ErFnditure - BudEet v. . Actual RetDlt
For th. accounting Period: 2 / 2L

PaEe: { of 8

Repo.t ID: 8100

15 I'T FI'ND

account object
Current Available i
Ap'p.op.iation Applopli.tion cmitted

41OOO GENERA' GOVERNYENT

!1100 a&i!i!t.ation
922 l6cal Option Tar ErFn.e

accout total:

account GlouP rotal:
Fund Tot.l:

6,500.00
6,500.00

18,272.63
LA,272.63

93,000. o0

93,000.00

6, 500. o0

6, 500. oo

t8,212 .63
14,212.63

93,000.00
93,000.00

93,000.00
93,000.00

74.721.31
11,121.31

20r
20t

93,000.00
93,000.00

74,127.37
71,727.37

20r
20 1



03/ao/21
11:03:a9

CITY OF DONNEI,I,I

st.t@nt of Erpenditure - Budget v!. Actu.I tetD.t
Eor thG Accounting Period: 2 / 2l

5ofa
81o0

51 IATER

tccout Object YID

Curlent AwaiI.lI. t
APPToPliatioh atpropriation cqmitted

41OOO GENER,AI, GO.\/ERiO,CI(!

211010 Pelsonnel
110

111

1L2

115

270

220

230

250

260

290

nate! r Sever lrges

SociaI Secu!ity/liledicare
PSR.SI

UuetploleDt In.u!&ce
l{orLer. Cdpenr.tion

Account 
"otal:

37 1

42 I

21 *
a6*
3,1 t
22*

22*
40t

1,185.60
360.O0

120.00
841.45
270.55
191.83
216.33

15. {9
272.40

15.75
3,520.40

6, 891.69
1,800.00

600. o0

8,494.85
1, 7 73. 95

1, 391 .39
t,651.19

82.88
272.40
109.7?

23,414 .14

18, 38?.00
4,320.00
1, 4 40 .00

18,317.0o
7, 361.00
3, O57.00

/r,883.00
382.O0

673.00
507.00

59.321 . OO

1, 950 _ O0

2,000. o0

2.000.0o
4,750.00

13, O00.00

?,000. o0

6, {92. O0

2a0-o0
950.00
500.00

2,642 .OO

1,300.00
450.00
750.00
?50.00

1.000.00
280.00
475,00

2.000.00
2s0.00

3,500. o0

24,833.00
28,933.00

106, O85.00

18,38?,00
4,320.00
1, 440. O0

18, 31.,.00
?, 351.00
3,05?.00
4,883.00

382 _00

673.00
507.00

59,327.00

11, ,195.31

2,520 . OO

8{0.00
9,122.tt
5,587.04
1, 565.61
3,223.21

299.L2
400.50
397 .23

33,432.25

41100

310 Audit r Accosting Seryicea
320 AttoEey/Lgat Eees

351 Mainten.nce Contlacto.
350 later Opcrator
{14 Solict 8..te Collection
415 Electlic t Gat
a 35 EquiF€nt Lale Pa!@nt
,136 ceu Phone xayor/raaiitenlrce
437 felephone, relecffiEicatioiB

510 Inlur.nce - li.bility
520 Du.3 r F.Eg

530 Public.tioDs- Nexlpape!
550 trMI R.inburl.ftnt
551 TlaininE r Educltion
605 office supplie!
611 copie! lrainten.nce

615 crat sriting
620 Softr.!€ - Ne,
521 Softrare r4aintenance Eees

810 Bond P.yrnts
910 Dep.eci,ation

&count Total:

0.00
0.00
0.00

375_00

1,218.15
t27 . 49

0.00
0.00

8{.3a
0.00
0_00

s0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

31{ .43
15_18

0. oo

o.oo
0.00
0.00

3,291.71
0_ 00

5,512.93

o.0o
o. o0

1,950 _ 00

0.00
375.00

1,600.00
6,010.?9
2,9L2 .1s

0. o0

0. o0

12t.65
0.00

1t 127 . LO

23t.96
115.7t

0.00
0.00

424.42
151.27
1{?.00

o.00
0.00
0.00

3,297 .11
0.00

18,759.82

1,950-O0
2,000.00
2, 000.0o
4,750.00

13,000.00
7,000 _ 00

5,192.0O
2to _ oo

950.00
s00.00

2.642.0O
1,300.00

450.00
?50_00

?50.00
1,000.0o

240.00
4?5.00

2,000.00
250.00

3,500. O0

2{,833.00
28, 933.00

106,085.00

0.00
2,000.00
1, 625,00
3,150_00
6,989.21
4,O87 .25
6.492.O0

210.OO

528.35
500.00

1,554 .90
1,068.04

331.26
750.00
,50.00
571.18
128.73
328.00

2.000.00
250.00

3, 500.00
21.535.25
28, 933 _ 0O

87,315.18

100 r

19 t
34*

12\
18r
26*

43*
54*
3t*

13r

18r

Account Gloup Total
42000 Public sarety

t2000 Public S.f.ty
9OO Public safety

A.count Total
125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

59.0s
59.0s

53*
53*

9,063.33 42,241.56 165,{12.00 15s,412.00 L23,157.44 26 \

95

95

95

65

65

65Account Gloup lotaI 000 125.00 59.05 53 *125.00



03/lo /2a
11:03:50

CITY OE [iONNE,,,,Y

Stat@Dt of ErtEnditu.e - Budg€t v!. Actual Repolt
For the Accoutinq Eeriod: 2 I 21

Page: 5 of 8

Rcfbrt ID: 8100

51 NATER

Account objecr
CuE nt Available $

rPProPliation ru)propriati6n c@itted

43000 Plblic raork!
a3rloo lfate! syst6

!33 R.pai!. r MliDt to raater
434 Eguip. llaiht.inance
462 chaic.ls
463 smII tools and !ut?]ic! for x.ter
560 T.!ts
710 x.t.t EquiF*nt Pu.clt.led

Accout Tot!1:

1,355.06
1,68a.a3

796.80
1,577 .42
2,355.O0
2.201 .44

9, 9a4 .55

9,500.00
1,500 _ o0

5,500.00
7,825.OO

5,000.00
7,800.00

37,125. O0

8,134.9r
-188.83

4,703.20
6,211 ,38
2,645. OO

5, s98.56
21,140.15

424 .51,

0.00
0.00
o_ 00

51_00

0.oo
4?5.51

9,500.00
1,500 _ o0

5,500.0O
7, A2s.OO

5,000. o0

7,800.00
31 , t25 . OO

1ll t
113 X

20\
4?*
2gt
21 t

27a
26\

Account G.oup Iot.I:
Pund Total:

475.51
9,534.84

9,984.55
52,293.06

3?/125.00
202.662 00

3?, 125. OO

202.662.O0
21.140,45

150,366. 9{



03/ro/21
11:03:50

CII"I OF DONNE'.LY

St.t@nt of ExlEnditure - Budget vs. Actual Repolt
lor the AccountinE Periodr 2 / 21

7of8
BloO

52 SEI'ER

Accouht objecr LD
Cuffent lv.ilabl. I
ll4)ropli.tion \?loprirtion Cmitted

.1OOO GENERAI GOVERNYENT

a1O10 PeBonnel
110 Office ll.Eet
111 Coucil .Ee3
112 lr.yor rl!9e3
115 l..te! r Sere! Lages

210 sealth

191 .60
60.00
20.00

!1 .51
33.59
22_61

32.67
1.63

{5.{0
2.OA

433.15

0.00
0.00
0.00

2t.21
0_ o0

4.39
o.oo
o.oo
0.00
0.00

4,800. o0

5 .24
2 .53

36.00
0.00
o.0o

3,092.93
0,00

1 .966 .31

1,1{7.{1
300.00
100.00
10!1.70

166.38
,,26.54
!75.14

1 .12
a5_40

10_33

2.143 _ 62

3,065.00
?20.00
240_00

500.00
735.00
685. O0

172,OO

165.00

85.00
100.00

1,O51.O0

3,065 00

120.OO

240.0O

500-00
735.00
685.00
172.OO

165.00
45.00

100.00
7, 067. O0

325.00
1.000 _ 00

1,000. o0

450.00
3, 348.0O

135.00
100.00
3?5.00
30.00

100.00
5?,600. o0

100.00
75.00
ao,0o

100.00

847.00
5,200.00

3{,59?.00
105,453. O0

1, 91?.59
a20-o0
1{0.00
395.30
554 .62
558.46
595.2 6

15?.88
39.60
89.6?

!1.883.38

0_ 00

1,000. o0

1.000.00
3??.43

3,348.00
93.06

100.00
188.15

30.00
92.30

32, 100.00
?5.59
49.80
44.00

100.00
a{7_o0

2, ro7 . o7

34.597.00
?6,1a9.90

220 SociaI secultylrriedicare
230 PEiSr
250 urenplqmnt In.u.ance
260 rorl(err coqeDratioD

Account Total

! 1100

310 Audit I Accou.tiDg S. ice!
320 Attohey/Lg.l Fee.
340 Conttact Labor
416 Electlic r Ga!

435 EquiFEnt I€are Patmnt
{37 Telephon., Telccdluicatio.!

510 In!u!.n.e - Li.bility
520 Dues r Feeg

530 P!.blications- Newsp.Fr
5!1 lloDthly Seflic. Agr.@nt-M,SD
605 office supplie.
611 CoPier UaiDtenlnce

620 Softrale - Net
621 SoftYare uaintendce Fees

410 aond Palent!
910 oGp.eci.tio!

account Total;

32s.00
0.00
o_oo

12.17

0.00
41.94

0.00
18?,85

0.00
7.70

25,500.00
24.31

25.20
36.00
0.00
0.00

3,O92.93
0.00

29,313.10

325_00

1,000. o0

1,00o.00
450.00

3,348.00
135.00
100.00
376.00
30.o0

100.00

5?, 600.00
100.00
75,00

80.00
100.00

8117.O0

s,200. o0

34r597.00
105, 463.00

100 t

16r

31 r

50t

8*

21 |
34r
a5*

59*

28*

Account Gloup Tot.l
Funal Totat

4.399.52
8,399. s2

31,,196.12

31,496. t2

112,530.00

112,530.00
112 , 530. O0

112, 530.00
81,033.28
81,033.2a

28*
28\

37t

12*
2tl
23\
1Ar
23*

53*
10*
31 I



03/10/2r
11:03:s0

CITI OF DONNEI'I
Stat@nt ol ExPendj.ture - Budget v!. Actu!1 R.tDrt

For the Accoutrtinq Pcliod: 2 / 2l

8of8
8100

60 WATER SYSfEM IMPROVEMENT FUND

YTDAccounl objecl

Account Gloup Total:
FuDd Total:

0.00
0.00

t2a,764.14
\24,764 .14

5a r, 416.00
54 9, 416. O0

o.00
o.0o

128,158,18
124,764.18

5!9, {15.00
519, r 16. O0

54 9, 416.00
54 9, 416.00

420,541 .22

420,641 .22

23r
23r

5{ 9, t15.00
5a9, {16.00

420,547 _ 22

42O,517 .22
23*
23*

43000 Pub1ic rlorlg
43400 flater systd

354 raatet Sy3t4 Conlt4ction
Accout Iotal:

39,53{ .13

0.00
355,262.62 1,150,360.00 1, {50,350.00 r,095,097.38 24 \



03/10/21
11:05:18

CITY OF DONNELLY

payroll S@ry I'or pay.olfs tto6 02/25/21 to 03/11/27

T6t.l fo. Payloll checks

1ot2
P130

cotaa

coa{P

toL
J001

,r003

JO05

.r015

rtc
REC

srcx

tooRs
HOURS

HOI'R,S

HOURS

TiOURS

HOORS

HOI'R,S

HOUR,S

HOUR,S

(Corp Tir Accuulated)
(c.'ry ric u!ed)

(ROIDr StREEt )

(TIAfER OPER,ATOA)

(sNolt REraov[)
(s8oP/oFFrcE)
(Yayor r cj,ty coscil)

27.75
2.00
8_00

5.50
39.50

164.00
15.00

rt00.00

182 .00
7.00

10,796.20
7, 540.5{

30.00
515.8a
602.00
{75.00
155.55

534.90
150.00

669 .31
0.00

21.00
192.08
290.90

255.57
3,O21 .65

340. ?6

3,436.58
10,011 .30
10,195.20
a,467 .20

10,796.20
9,t96.20

L0,196.20

0.00
0.00

75.00
0.o0

1,2O4. O0

0.00
156.55

1,058.74
0.00

669.37
70.26
24.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0. o0

44.O0

147.36
128.81

811.93
3, 673.80

351.30
1, 600.00

3,845.00
154.00

GROSS PAY

NET PAY

DENITI, INS

FIT
IIEAITH INS

IDATIO SIT
i.EDICIRE

EERST

PERST CdOTCE 40

socrll sEct Rrll
ONEYP!. TNSUB,

\r"rstoN

GDB

raout{tNi Fcu

RADIUS

STER'ING SAVI'IG

l,uP0oA

US BANX

FITlSII BASE

UEDICARE EASE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC EASE

UN BTSE

Irc AASE

Total Payrolt Expen.e (G!o.s Pay + ElPloye! contli!,ution3)
3,254.92

14,O55.t2

PayloII Chects P.ev. Out.
PayrolI checks IErued
P.y!o1l Checks Re<le€red

Payloll checks Out.tandinE
Electronic ChecL3

51, 957.00

92, r33.00
51, 95? _ O0

s2, {33 - O0

s11,580. r4

Deductions Accrued
ca!!i.d FoEa.d

F.rd Plewious lloDth

Diffelence LiabAccount



03 /10 /2a
11:05:1a

CIfY OF DONNE!tr.Y

P.yro11 Sjrely Fot PayroII! ft@ O2/25/2L to 03/1,1/21
2ot2
P13o

social seculity

FIT
IDAIIO SIT
PER,SI

DENTAT INS

HE:AI,TII INS

VISION

PERSI CHOICE {O

515.84
{76.00

1693.64
106.00

1806.00
45.00

150.00

1334.74

313.10
70.26
0.00

515.44
476.0O

1693.5r1

106.00
1806.00

45.00
150.00

1352.15
318.55

763_80

178.64
215.01

270.42
284.00

210.12
288.00

2\102
2L102

21173

2',t 700

21701

2t703
2!704
2L706

27105

21105

2L104

5514.58 1614 49 6173.20

rrrr c.ffied Fon.ld colum only coEect if r.po.t !o! ollent peliod

1715. 87

187.22
18{ .10
14{ . ?5



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-06
Mecting Date 0311512021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, tdaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Resolulion 2021-002 Fair Housing Month
Proclamalion

DeparlmenI Apl,totoIs lnitial! Original(,r

S.tpporlcr
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIM ELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

This Resolution proclaims April to be Fair Housing Month

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve, Adopt and Authorize Mayor to sign Resolulion 2021-002 Fnir Housing Month Proclamation

RECORD ()F COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



CITY OF DONNELLY RESOLUTION 2O21,-OO2

FAIR HOUSING MONTH PROCLAI\4ATION

WHEREAS, April 2021 marks the 53nd anniversary of the passage of Title V I of the Civil Rights
Act of 1968, commonly known as the Federal Fair Housing AcU and

WHEREAS, the ldaho Human Rights Commission Act has prohibited discrimination in housing
since 1969; and

WHEREAS, equal opportunity for all-regardless of race, color, religion, sex, disability, familial
status or national origin-is a fundamental goal of our nation, state and city; and

WHEREAS, equal access to housing is an important component of this goal-as fundamental as the
right to equal education and employment; and

WHEREAS, housing is a critical component of family and community health and stability and

WHEREAS, housing choice impacts our children's access to education, our ability to seek and
retain employment options, the cultural benefits we enjoy, the extent of our exposure to crime
and drugs, and the quality of health care we receive in emergencies; and

WHEREAS, the laws of this nation and our state seek to ensure such equality of choice for all

transactions involving housing, and

WHEREAS, ongoing education, outreach and monitoring are key to raising awareness of fair
housing principles, practices, rights and responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, only through continued cooperation, commitment and support of all ldahoans can

barriers to fair housing be removed;

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Susan Dorris, Mayor of the City of Donnelly, do hereby proclaim April 2021
to be

FAIR HOUSING MONTH

ln the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho

PASSED by the City Council this day of 2027.

Susan Dorris, Mayor
Attest:

Lori Clemens, City Clerkfireasurer



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-07
Meeting Date 031 l5l202l

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolution 2021-00-i Arbor Day Proclomotion

Depa menl Approyols Origin lt,t

Sutrqo er
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

S Ll Ll M,,t R Y S L'.t't' ti it E N't' :

Each year the City proclaims a day to celebrate Arbor Day. Suggestion to proclaim April 30th, 2021 as

City of Donnelly Arbor Day.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve, Adopt and Aulhorize Ma1'o7 1, ti".ir. Resolution 2021-003 Arbor Day Proclamaliott
RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE ACTION



CITY OF DONNELLY RESOLUTION 2O21,-OO3

ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION

WH E REAS, ln L872, ) Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Boa rd of Agricu lture that a

special day be set aside for the planting of trees, and

WHEREAS, the Holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of more than a

million trees in Nebraska, and

WHEREAS, Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world, and

WHEREAS, trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, lower our
heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air, produce oxygen and provide
habitat for wildlife, and

WHEREAS, trees are a renewable resource giving up paper, wood for our homes, fuel for our fires
and countless other wood products, and

WHEREAS, trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic vitality of business
areas, and beautify our community, and

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Susan Dorris, Mayor of the City of Donnelly, do hereby proclaim April 30,
2021 as Arbor Day in the City of Donnelly and I urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to
support efforts to protect our trees and woodlands, and

FURTHER, I urge all citizens to plant and care for trees to gladden the heart and promote the
well-being of this and future generations.

PASSED by the City Council this day of 2027.

Susan Dorris, Mayor
Attest:

Lori Clemens, City Clerkfireasurer

WHEREAS, trees, whereverthey are planted, are a souTce ofjoy and spiritual renewal.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-08
MeetingDate 0311512021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Everetl Street Ntme Discrepancy

Deporlmenl Appruvals Inilials Originotu,r

Supporlet

Mayor / Council
Clerk/l'reasurer

Public Works

FUNDING
SOURCE:

7'IMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Everett in a Lane through Valley County and a Street per the City sign. Clarification is needed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Aulhorize City to ofJicially name as Everetl Streel.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-09
MeetingDate 0311512021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

April City Council Meeting Date

Depu ment Approvals Originalor

Sttpporlcr
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Do to schedule conflict would like to recommend that the April City Council Meeting be held on April
l2th instead of April l9th.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve April Meeting to be held on the l2th of April 2021.

RECORD OF COT.INCIL ACl'ION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-10
MeetingDate 0311512021

169 Halferfy Street
Donnel ly, Idaho 836 I 5

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Donnelly Public Library Use of City Property

Depa nent Alrptot'als lnilials Originalor

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer

COST IMPACT:
I'UNDING
SOURCE:
,I'IMELINE:

SI]MMARY STATEMENT:

March 20th, 2027 trom 3-5 P.M. The Donnelly Public Library is requesting use of the land to the north of the
Library owned by the City of Donnelly.

They are hosting a party for the NEA Big READ with the Cascade Public Library and the Mccall Public Library

The event will be live music, multiple fire plts, food and drink, crafts, etc...

Sherry checked with ICRMP on insurance and received event approval

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COt]NCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SUBJECT:

Public Works

They recognize that there will be snow and there will be mud. They are going to encourage highway street
parking. The Library will be in contact with the Donnelly Fire Department to hold the bonfire / firepits. The

Library Parking Lot and the east lot will be the primary space for activities, but they would like to position the band

in the drive up to the snow pile.



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: March \O,2027

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday March 70,2027, there is $2,645.09- (10) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Receipts for February - S11,305.12.
Application lor FY22 (deadline April26,2021\

Airport: Closed for season

Clerk: Fee Worksheet
City Letter

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Host Application BOR

Road & Streets: Maintenance

Water: Meters

Planning & Zoning: Parking / Formula Stores

Office Closures:

Upcoming Meetint Dates: P&Z Aprl5, 2027


